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Rivera, Maribel

i b

From: Jennifer Ator [jja@hankinsator.com)

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 5:17 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address for Doc No. P04000045206
Attachments: image003.jpg

I need to change the principal address, mailing address, registered agent address, and
officer/director address for the following business to 36 Palmetto Drive. It is all still in Miami
Springs, Florida 33166.

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Profit Corporation
JENNIFER J. ATOR, P.A.

Filing Information

Document Number P04000045206
FEV/EIN Number 800101683

Date Filed 03/11/2004
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 03/12/2004

Principal Address

371 NORTH ROYAL POINCIANA BLVD.
MIAMI SPRINGS FL 33166

Changed 02/12/2008

Mailing Address

PO BOX 660737
MIAMI SPRINGS FL 33266

Changed 03/29/2011

Registered Agent Name & Address

ATOR, JENNIFER J ESQ.
371 NORTH ROYAL POINCIANA BLVD.
MIAMI SPRINGS FL 33166 US

Address Changed: 02/12/2008
Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

Title P

ATOR, JENNIFER J ESQ.
371 NORTH ROYAL POINCIANA BLVD.
MIAMI SPRINGS FL 33166
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ATTURMNMEYS AT LAW

Jennifer Ator

Supreme Court Certified Circuit Court Mediator
36 Palmetto Drive

Miami Springs, Florida 33166

0. 305-863-8525

f. 305-863-8535

¢. 305-586-6322

jja@hankinsator.com
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